

Способы связаться

Russian Federation, Samara
+79196821580 (Mobile)
lehantifix@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/alextkachov
(LinkedIn)
behance.net/alextkachov (Portfolio)
dribbble.com/alexpopovich
(Personal)
alextkachev.ru (Personal)

Основные навыки

HTML5
CSS
JavaScript

Languages

Italian (Elementary)
Русский (Native or Bilingual)
English (Professional Working)

Honors-Awards

World Skills 2017

Publications

Animated Search Box

Patents

Popovich

Alex Tkachov

Freelance Graphic Web Designer – Upwork
Republic of Tatarstan, Russian Federation

Общие сведения

I'am UI|UX Web Designer with 3 years experience.

I have been at web technologies for more than 3 years, and I have a lot of design project, and a lot of websites project, and other works with code, on my Codepen

I started my programming way by studying various programming languages, such as: C++, C#, java, javascript, perl and etc. As a result I stopped at web development and started study web trends: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery. Since at that moment web development was only gaining momentum.

After 1.5 years, I got hooked on web design and switched to it while doing web development. As a result, I work as a freelancer and web designer in the office, working with such companies: MAGMA Franchising
BeForce Group DOBRO Agency

Опыт работы

Upwork
Freelance Graphic Web Designer
февраль 2016 - Present
Russian Federation

Магма
Веб-дизайнер
январь 2019 - Present
Казань

Freelance.RU - Одна из крупнейших русскоязычных бирж удаленной работы.
Freelance Graphic Web Designer
май 2018 - Present

Самарская область, Россия

Be Found Be Chosen

Веб-разработчик

сентябрь 2018 - январь 2019 (5 месяцев)

Россия

Freelance

web-developer

март 2016 - декабрь 2016 (10 месяцев)

Freelance

Web Graphic Designer

июль 2015 - октябрь 2016 (1 год 4 месяца)

Russian Federation

Web Graphic Designer

Web.com

web-developer/web-designer

март 2016 - сентябрь 2016 (7 месяцев)

Samara

Coding, design

Образование

Московский Государственный Университет Инженерной
Экологии (МГУИЭ)

Степень бакалавра, Информационные технологии · (2014 - 2018)